Sent: 30 September 2022 16:04

To:
Cc:

Subject: FOI (Our Ref : DP-6970)

Dear [N

Gel is currently working on developing a public facing structure. However, | am able to provide you
with the job titles of staff reporting to the CIO and CDO, which | hope you will find helpful.

CiO

100k Implementation coordinator

100k Implementation Manager

Head of the Office of the CIO

Director of Engineering and Operations
Director Technology Strategy and Architecture
Head of Data Operations

CDO

Product Manager (x4)

Service Owner (x6)

Director of Organisational Agility
Head of Digital Office

Please do let me know if we can help any further?
Yours sincerely

Tania Robinson
Data Protection Manager



